
 

   `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

NOVEMBER 4, 2019 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2019 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Sam and Jessica Kane; a request to discuss plans to re-establish a lot line that had been recorded 
with Dona Ana County as part of a subdivision since 1939, recreating a second property at the SW corner of Calle de 
Colon and Calle de Tercera. (Case 060978).  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Item 2: Submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request to discuss plans to add a sunroom to an existing dwelling at 2305 Calle 
de Segunda. (Case 060979) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
NOVEMBER 4, 2019   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE 
BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Special Meeting of October 7, 2019 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Zoning Permits    
1. Case 060976 – 2842 Erminda Street, submitted by Karen S. Crumpton; a request for a zoning permit to 

paint the trim above the front entryway of the dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
2. Case 060977 – 1701 Calle de Mesilla #2, submitted by Louise Berchell; a request to repaint the sign on the 

business (Emerald Isle) at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C)   
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Summary Subdivision: 
1. Case 060978 – SW corner of Calle de Colon and Calle de Tercera, submitted Samuel and Jessica Kane; a 

request for a summary subdivision to re-establish a lot line that had been recorded as part of a subdivision in 
1939, recreating a second property at this location.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was 
discussed during the Work Session – Item 1)   

Zoning Permit: 
2. Case 060979 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request for a zoning permit to allow 

the addition of a sunroom to an existing dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (This 
case was discussed during the Work Session – Item 2)   
 



 

 
 

 Business Permits 
1. 0465 – 1701 Calle de Mercado, Suite B, submitted by Jenna Emerick for “Salon de Mesilla, LLC”; a 

request to allow the applicant to relocate an existing hair salon to this location. Zoned: General Commercial 
(C) 

2. 0824 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Elaine Foster for “Desert Botanicals Day Spa”; a request for 
a business license to allow the applicant to operate a massage therapy operation at this location. Zoned: 
Historical Commercial (HC) 

 
Sign Permit 
1. Case 060980 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Elaine Foster for “Desert Botanicals Day Spa”; a 

request for a hanging sign for a massage therapy operation at this location. Zoned: Historical Commercial 
(HC) 

  
 

VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 10/31/19 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060976 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 10/21/4/2019] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060976 – 2842 Erminda Street, submitted by Karen S. Crumpton; a request for a zoning permit to paint the 
trim above the front entryway of the dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant intends to paint a bare piece of trim above the front entryway of a dwelling at this address. The trim 
will be painted to match the rest of the trim on the dwelling and will not be out of character with the trim once 
painted. The painting of the trim will not have any effect on the appearance of the dwelling, and will not change the 
style of the dwelling, nor will there be any effects on neighboring properties.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a minor repair to the trim on the dwelling that will not affect or change the appearance of the dwelling 
on the property, nor will it consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the dwelling, the permit 
may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or 
create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM ERMINDA STREET 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060977 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 1/4/2019] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060977 – 1701 Calle de Mesilla #2, submitted by Louise Berchell; a request to repaint the sign on the 
business (Emerald Isle) at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C)   
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant intends to repaint the sign for the business at this address. The work will consist of repainted the old 
and worn paint on the sign with the original colors in order to freshen the sign up in time for Christmas.  There will 
be no change to the overall appearance or style of the sign.    

 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a minor repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the sign and since the work will not 
consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). Administrative 
Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions 
to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by 
staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue 
the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF THE SIGN FROM CALLE DE MERCADO 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

ITEM 1 
 
Submitted by Sam and Jessica Kane; a request to discuss plans to re-establish a lot line that had been recorded with Dona 
Ana County as part of a subdivision since 1939, recreating a second property at the SW corner of Calle de Colon and Calle 
de Tercera. (Case 060978).  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The applicant would like to re-establish a lot line on this property that existed as part of a subdivision known as the 
“Southwest Addition to Town of Mesilla” which dates back to at least 1910 (see attached documentation). According to the 
applicant, the current lot was originally two lots that were 0.2099 acres (9,147 square feet) each, for a total of 0.4199 acres 
(18,295 square feet) for the two lots. Since the Town does not recognize the original lot line at this time, the applicant would 
like to re-establish the lot line through the summary subdivision process. This would recreate the original lot configuration. 
(Many of the existing lots in the surrounding area were created by the same subdivision and have similar dimensions to the 
proposed lots.  

Both of the proposed lots will meet the 8,000 square foot requirement of the HR zone for new lots, and both will have direct 
access to Calle Tercera. Additionally, both lots will be very similar in size to many other existing lots in the immediate area. 
If this subdivision, it will be necessary for the applicant to remove any construction improvements (i.e. walls) that straddle 
any recreated property lines in order for the properties to be considered separate properties. (This does not apply to any 
access or utility easements that may either exist on the property or be placed on the property in the future.)  

CONSISTENCY WITH THE CODE: 
The proposed subdivision also appears to meet all of the requirements of Section 17.35 (Alternate Summary Procedure) of 
the Code as well as the requirements of Section 18.35 (Historical Residential HR-zone).    
 
The applicants will be present to provide more information and to answer any questions the PZHAC may have. The PZHAC 
will make a determination during the regular meeting as to whether the summary subdivision of the property is appropriate 
for the area.   
 

PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE TERCERA 

 
  

























PZHAC WORK SESSION 
OCTOBER 21, 2019 

ITEM 2 
 

Submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request to discuss plans to add a sunroom to an existing dwelling at 2305 Calle de Segunda. 
(Case 060979) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the applicant to add a 255 square foot sunroom addition to the side of a residence 
at this address. The addition will be on the southeast side of the dwelling and will be completed in the same style as the 
rest of the dwelling (see attached elevations). The addition will consist of a 255 square foot frame and stucco structure 
with electricity. The height of the addition will be the same height as the existing dwelling. (see attached elevations). The 
addition will be located at least seven feet from the side property line (three feet is required). The proposed structure will 
be finished to match the dwelling and will not be out of character with the property or the area.  
 
The applicant has been informed that a building permit will be required from the State (CID) if the proposed addition is 
approved by the Town and that the applicable building codes used by CID will need to be met. The proposed addition will 
not be allowed to block any bedroom windows along this side of the dwelling that are required for emergency egress from 
the bedroom. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ 26,000.00 
   
CONSISTENCY WITH THE CODE: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work will not result in any changes to the structure that will affect its 
character and impacts on the surrounding properties, and that the work will be consistent with the following sections of the 
Code: 

Chapter 18.33 – Historic Preservation 
18.33.040 Declaration of purpose and statement of public policy. 
A. The board of trustees declares that the historical heritage of Mesilla and its historic buildings and its historic 
districts are among its most valued and important assets. The board finds that some buildings having historical, 
architectural, aesthetic and cultural value have been neglected, altered or destroyed notwithstanding the feasibility of 
preserving and continuing the use of such buildings and without adequate consideration of the irreplaceable loss to 
the public and the town. The board finds that the historic character of Mesilla is of vital importance in maintaining 
the economy of the town and that its historic landmarks and the buildings in its historic district can be preserved, 
rehabilitated and used. The board finds that this chapter benefits all the residents of Mesilla and all the owners of 
property.  
 
B. The board of trustees declares as a matter of public policy that the preservation, protection and use of historic 
landmarks and buildings in the historic districts are a public necessity because they have a special character or a 
special historic, architectural, aesthetic or cultural value and thus serve as visible reminders of the history and heritage 
of this town, state and nation. The board declares as a matter of public policy that this chapter is required in the interest 
of the health, safety, welfare and economic well-being of the public. The board declares as a matter of public policy 
that the identification and designation of historic landmarks and historic districts and the approval or disapproval of 
exterior changes to designated property or their demolition or relocation or new construction on the site are stated to 
be a public purpose. [Ord. 2011-03] 
 

The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed renovations and will be 
available to answer any questions that may arise. 

 
  

  





PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM CALLE SEGUNDO SHOWING REAR OF PROPERTY  

 
 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM CALLE SEGUNDO 

 
 













 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

OCTOBER 21, 2019 

 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

   `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

OCTOBER 21, 2019 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2019 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA 
TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted  by William and Stephan McIlvaine;  a request to discuss plans for the renovation of the main dwelling 
on a residential property at 2655 Calle de Parian, including the replacement of windows (Case 060964), replacing the roof 
Case 060965), and restucoing the dwelling (Case 060966).  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise.  Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, explaining that the proposed projects were being done to bring the dwelling more into 
character with the other properties in the Town. Issues discussed were the proposed roof, the color of the stucco, and 
the fact that some of the window glass might have to be tempered glass depending on the location of the window 
according to Tom Maese, Chief Inspector for CID. There were no other issues. 
 
Item 2: Submitted by Mary Lucero; a request to discuss plans to install photo-voltaic cells on a dwelling at 2363 Calle de 
Santiago (Case 060967) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
A representative for the applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise.  Staff 
provided a brief introduction of the case, explaining that the proposed location of the electric panels would allow them 
to be seen from Calle de Santiago. Staff also explained that within the past six years, the PZHAC has not allowed any 
solar photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the street in the Historic Residential (HR) district. Further discussion 
arose as to alternative locations for the panels, including installation on the portion of the roof that faced the rar yard 
(southern exposure). There were no other issues. 
 
Item 3: Submitted by Davie and Kelly Salas, a request to discuss plans to construct two rental units on a lot immediately 
adjacent to the east side of 2138  Calle del Sur (Case 060973) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise.  Staff provided a brief 
introduction of the case, explaining that the proposed dwellings would be similar to the two dwellings owned by the 
applicant at 2219 Calle de Parian, and that the applicant only intended to build two dwellings on the half acre at this 
time. Items discussed included compatibility of the proposed dwellings with the associated development zone, the 
resulting density of development if the dwellings were approved, and the fact that the dwellings would be rental units. 
There were no other issues.   

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
OCTOBER 21, 2019   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD 
ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commission Chair Hernandez was absent, all other Commissioners were present. There was a quorum. 
Commissioner Lucero was the acting chair. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the Agenda. A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Houston, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 



 

 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Special Meeting of October 7, 2019 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Zoning Permits    
1. Case 060970 – 2800 Teresita Street, submitted by Robert L. Trigo; a request for a zoning permit to allow 

the addition of fourteen photo-voltaic panels to an existing array of photo-voltaic panels on the roof of a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

2. Case 060971 – 203 Capri Road, submitted by Brother Richard Fish; a request to repair the roof of a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R1) 
 Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

3. Case 060972 – 2109 Calle de Parian, submitted by Art Fountain; a request to repair the plaster and repaint 
the repairs on a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
Susan Krueger – resident 
Case 060973 – Distributed a hand-out (attached) to the PZHAC and stated that the architectural style of the 
proposed dwellings does not match the development zone. The style submitted by the applicant should be one that 
is in the development zone. 
 
Ralph Geck – resident 
Case 060973 – Stated that there are too many rentals in the Town, and that the “Norther New Mexico” style of 
home should not be allowed in Mesilla. 
 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 060964– 2655 Calle de Parian, William and Stephan McIlvaine; a request for a zoning permit to 

remove and replace fifteen windows on the main dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
(This case was discussed during the Work Session – Part of Item 1)   
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed request. A motion was 
made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved 
by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

2. Case 060965– 2655 Calle de Parian, submitted by Willian and Stephan McIlvaine; a request for a zoning 
permit to replace a metal roof on the main dwelling at this address with a tile roof. Zoned: Historic 
Residential (HR) (This case was discussed during the Work Session – Part of Item 1)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed request. A motion was 
made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved 
by a vote of 3 - 0. 
 

3. Case 060966– 2655 Calle de Parian, submitted by Willian and Stephan McIlvaine; a request for a zoning 
permit to restucco the main dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (This case was 
discussed during the Work Session – Part of Item 1)   
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed request. A motion was 
made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and 
approved by a vote of 3 - 0. 



 

 
 
 

4. Case 060967 – 2363 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Mary Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to install 
photo-voltaic cells on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was 
discussed during the Work Session – Item 2)   
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work 
Session. The PZHAC further discussed the fact that the proposed location of the panels would be visible 
from Calle de Santiago and would not fit in with the character of the area. It was determined that the 
panels should be mounted on the south side of the roof away from the street where they wouldn’t be seen.  
A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, 
and approved by a vote of 3 – 0 with the following CONDITION: 
     The photo-electric panels are to be located on the southern exposure of the roof where they cannot be 
seen from the street (Calle de Santiago). 
 

5. Case 060973 – Immediately adjacent to the east side of 2138 Calle del Sur (address to be assigned) 
submitted by Davie and Kelly Salas; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two rental 
units on a property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (This case was discussed during the 
Work Session – Item 3)   
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work 
Session.  It was determined that the two dwelling units on a half-acre of land would not be out of 
character with the area. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 2 – 1 (Commissioner Nevarez was opposed). 

 
VI.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Susan Krueger – resident 
Stated that it is important to look at the impact of apartments on the Town. The Town has developers that are 
developing land for apartments, and that apartment owners do not feel responsible for their tenants. The PZHAC 
needs to address the proliferation of apartments in Mesilla. 
 
Ralph Geck – resident 
Questioned whether the PZHAC serve the people or the developers. 
 
Kelly Salas – applicant 
Disagreed with the comments that their proposed homes are being called apartments. The dwellings are not 
“apartments”, and she is not aware of any neighbors with complaints about their existing dwellings. She also 
stated that regular property owners can be problem residents.  

  
VII.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
          None  
    
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  
          The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 pm. 





 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060976 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 10/21/4/2019] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 060976 – 2842 Erminda Street, submitted by Karen S. Crumpton; a request for a zoning permit to paint the 
trim above the front entryway of the dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant intends to paint a bare piece of trim above the front entryway of a dwelling at this address. The trim 
will be painted to match the rest of the trim on the dwelling and will not be out of character with the trim once 
painted. The painting of the trim will not have any effect on the appearance of the dwelling, and will not change the 
style of the dwelling, nor will there be any effects on neighboring properties.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a minor repair to the trim on the dwelling that will not affect or change the appearance of the dwelling 
on the property, nor will it consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the dwelling, the permit 
may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or 
create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM ERMINDA STREET 

  







ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060977 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 1/4/2019] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060977 – 1701 Calle de Mesilla #2, submitted by Louise Berchell; a request to repaint the sign on the 
business (Emerald Isle) at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C)   
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant intends to repaint the sign for the business at this address. The work will consist of repainted the old 
and worn paint on the sign with the original colors in order to freshen the sign up in time for Christmas.  There will 
be no change to the overall appearance or style of the sign.    

 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since this is a minor repair that will not affect or change the appearance of the sign and since the work will not 
consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). Administrative 
Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions 
to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by 
staff…. Once all required information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue 
the permit.”] 

 
PHOTO OF THE SIGN FROM CALLE DE MERCADO 

 
 







 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

SUMMARY SUBDIVISION 

 
 
 

  



   
SUMMARY SUBDIVISION REQUEST 

CASE 060978 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 11/4/2019] 

 
(Decision to be based on information presented at Work Session – Item 1) 

 
Item:  
Case 060978 – SW corner of Calle de Colon and Calle de Tercera, submitted Samuel and Jessica Kane; a request 
for a summary subdivision to re-establish a lot line that had been recorded as part of a subdivision in 1939, recreating 
a second property at this location.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed extension was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  If it is determined 
that the proposal is acceptable for the area as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the case can 
proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to 
approve the request based on the Findings of Fact stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed lot split would not be acceptable to the area, and no other 
solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the case until the applicant can return with a 
proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the 
request not meeting any or all of the Findings of Fact as listed.  
 
Findings of Fact that need to be met: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The applicant would like to re-establish a lot line that originally existed on the property 
• There will be no significant negative impacts generated by the proposed lot split.  
• The proposed lot split will not have major negative impacts on Town services to the lot or to the area.  
• The proposed lot split area meets all other applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the proposed summary subdivision to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the proposed summary subdivision with conditions to the BOT.  
3. Reject the proposed summary subdivision. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMITS 060979 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 11/4/2018] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
 
 
Items: 
Case 060979 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez; a request for a zoning permit to allow the addition of 
a sunroom to an existing dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed addition to the existing dwelling is architecturally appropriate or acceptable for the 
zoning of the area as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that 
all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the 
Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed addition to the existing dwelling would not be architecturally 
appropriate or acceptable to the zoning of the area, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either 
postpone the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the 
PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $20,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed addition, when finished, will be consistent with other development 
in the Historic Residential zoning district.  Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as 
submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work consists of adding a sunroom to an existing dwelling at this address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed renovations meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the application to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the application to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 



 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 11/4/2019] 
PERMIT 0465 

“Salon de Mesilla LLC” 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

Item: 
0465 – 1701 Calle de Mercado, Suite B, submitted by Jenna Emerick for “Salon de Mesilla, LLC”; a request to allow the applicant 
to relocate an existing hair salon to this location. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of this request is to allow the business to be relocated from one commercial structure to another structure at 1701 Calle 
de Mercado, Suite 6. The new location, which is a commercial structure, was previously occupied by a photography studio but is 
now vacant. The new location is a little smaller but will allow more exposure. The business will be on the ground level only. There 
will be no changes to the business or hours of operations, and the change will not result in any new impacts to the Town or the 
surrounding properties. The operation will still consist of a beauty salon.  
  
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for the relocation of a beauty salon to a location in the General Commercial zoning district and is consistent with all 
applicable sections of the MTC. There will be no changes to the business. The structure was originally designed and built for use 
as a commercial facility, and the structure has been used for commercial operations since its construction.  
 
The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  There will be some 
cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure. Existing parking facilities for this structure appear to be adequate for the proposed 
use. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the property. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 

PHOTO OF THE NEW LOCATION 

 
 









PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW –11/4/2019] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
0824 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Elaine Foster for “Desert Botanicals Day Spa”; a request for a business license to 
allow the applicant to operate a massage therapy operation at this location. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to move into a part of a commercial structure on Calle de Guadalupe. The 
operation will consist of a day spa with massage therapy, body wraps and facials along with the retail sale of botanical products.  
This is a use that is allowed in the Historical Commercial district, and is similar to other uses that have been allowed by the PZHAC 
at this location in the past. The proposed use will not result in any changes to the occupancy of the structure, or change the character 
of the area.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for a commercial retail operation in the Historic Commercial district, and is consistent with all applicable sections of 
the MTC. There will be no changes to the structure. This portion of the structure was originally designed and built for use as a 
residence, but has been used for commercial operations for years.  
 
The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  There will be some 
cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure. Existing parking facilities for the structure appear to be adequate for the proposed 
uses. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
PHOTO OF LOCATION FROM CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 







 

 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 

SIGN PERMITS 
 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
SIGN REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW] 
“Desert Botanicals Day Spa” 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Item: 
Case 060980 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Elaine Foster for “Desert Botanicals Day Spa”; a request for a 
freestanding sign for a massage therapy operation at this location. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Work to be Done:  
The applicant would like to install a rectangular two sided freestanding sign that will be 2 feet by 3 feet (6 square feet) on 
a pole in a courtyard at the front of the shop (see attached diagram and photos). The sign will have a turquois and red logo 
on a weathered wood background (see attached example). The sigh will replace an existing freestanding sign from the 
previous tenant at this location.    
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will be consistent with the following Sections of the Sign Code (Chapter 18.65) that specifically apply to this 
project. 
 
18.65.160 Freestanding signs. 

A. A freestanding sign (ground-based or post) may be permitted where a business establishment is set back from 
a street alignment of building facades more than 10 feet. A business establishment thus set back, in addition 
to the signs permitted upon the building itself, may maintain a freestanding sign of not more than 15 square 
feet in area including the frame but not the supports, and such sign must relate to the conduct of the business 
within. If a building has an unencumbered front setback of at least 25 feet, a two-face freestanding sign with 
a maximum of 15 square feet of area on each face, sign dimensions no greater than six feet in any dimension 
will be permitted; provided, it relates to the business conducted on the premises. 

 
B. The bottom of freestanding signs supported by posts, which are not within two feet of the ground shall not be 

less than seven feet above the ground level. 
 
C. For freestanding ground-based signs, the wall of a freestanding ground-based sign shall have a maximum 

square footage of 15 square feet for the Historical Commercial (H-C) zone and 25 square feet for the General 
Commercial (GC) zone. The height of a ground-based sign will be no more than four feet high. The ground-
based signs shall also be required to have building permits for the structure complying with any building code 
requirements, clear sight triangle requirements or any other applicable codes or regulations. 

 
D. All freestanding signs with posts shall be securely constructed, and erected upon posts extending at least three 

feet below the surface of the ground. All wood post parts below ground level shall be treated to protect them 
from moisture by an approved method. 

 
E. No freestanding sign or any part thereof shall be more than 15 feet above the level of the street which the sign 

faces, or above the adjoining ground level, if such ground is higher than the street level. 
 
F. All parts of a freestanding sign shall be two feet inside the property line. [Ord. 2006-01 § 1; Ord. 2003-05 § 4; 

Ord. 94-08; prior code § 11-3-16] 
 

Findings of Fact: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a 1.3 by 3 foot (4 square feet) per side two sided hanging sign on the side 

of a business at this address.  
• The subject property is zoned Historical Commercial (HC) 
• The proposed sign will not have negative impacts on the surrounding businesses in the area. 
• The proposed sign will be consistent with the Code. 

  
PZHAC ACTION: 
  





PHOTO FROM CALLE DE GUADALUPE 
 

 
 

  








